FEB 3 1982

MEMORAND /M FOR: Addressees

FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.
Deputy Executive Director
Regional Operations and Generic Requirements

SUBJECT: REGIONAL ADMINISTRATOR'S MEETING - MARCH 5-6, 1982

We plan to have a Regional Administrator's meeting on March 5-6, 1982,
whose primary purpose will be to discuss future Regionalization plans.
If you desire to bring up topics other than Regionalization issues,
please let me know the topic and an approximate time required for
Aiscussion by February 19, 1982,

It is expected that the discussion on Regionalization will require most
of the available time on March 5, and other topics will be scheduled
for the follewing day.

The Program Office Directors involved in Regionalization activities
will be informed by a later memorandum on the approximate time on
March 5, when those issues will be discussed.

Original signed by
Fictor Stello

Victor Stello, Jr.

Deputy Executive Director

Regional Operations and
Generic Requirements

cc: Regional Administrators
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FEB 2 1982

Addressees

F. Kevin Cornell, Deputy EDO

Harold R. Denton, Director, NRR

Richard C. DeYoung, Director, IE

John G. Davis, Director, NMSS

Robert B. Minogue, Director, RES

Learned W. Barry, Controller

Daniel J. Donoghue, Director, ADM

Guy H. Cunningham, III, Executive Legal Director
Joseph J. Fouchard, Director, OPA

Thomas A. Rehm, Assistant for Operations

Lloyd J. Donnelly, Director, Regional Coordination Staff, ADM




